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Date: 27" August 2018

ADDENDUM 01 - RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS:

ITB-602-18: Rehabilitation of Nationality and Civil Status Building in Telaafer-Ninawa
Governorate

Based on the site visit, following are the Q&A asked during the site visit.

No. | BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN
1 | What kind of Mosaic tiles for Using the same type
the floor should be used? (#3), size (30cmx30cm) and color of the old mosaic
tiles.
2 | Does laboratory tests are Yes, they are required.
required? All materials used, and it determined by end user (
sand, cement, Mosaic tiles, ceramic, different type of
paint).

3 | How to replace the windows? | According to BoQ (repairing steel windows and
installing new pvc windows)

4 | Shall we remove the damaged | Yes, in agreement with the end user, the damaged
furniture in the site? furniture should be removed with the rubble and
the debris, and the remain furniture must be put it
in the place specified by end user.

5 | What is the Contract duration? | The contract duration is 90 Calendar days.

This Addendum - | forms an integral part of the ITB -602/18.

All other Terms and Conditions in this ITB will remain unchanged.

Piero Emanuele Franceschetti

Head of Service Center,lraq



